



Minutes
Monday March 5th, 2018
5:00 PM Blum Union 220

- I. Call to Order – 5:02 PM
- II. Adoption of the Agenda - *Adopted*
- III. Approval of the Minutes - *Approved*
- IV. Reports
 - A. Joseph Kellogg, Student Governor – *No Report*
 - B. Tucker McCoy, Director of Finance – *No Report*
 - a. Sarah – *Presenting on Funds she received. We received funds for MMEA, and we tripled the amount of people who went this year. We are really excited about this. It was a place where chapters got together and met and came up with some really good ideas.*
 - C. Britane Hubbard, Director of Student Involvement – *SGA Week went well, and congratulations to everyone in the election. My next project is working with Director Granberry III on It's On Us. PLC is this Wednesday!*
 - D. Landon Houghton, Director of Public Relations – *Commuter Appreciation Week is this week! I definitely need your help with promoting that. We have a winner for the T-Shirt Contest that will be revealed at the comedian night.*
 - E. Paul Granberry III, Assistant Director of External Relations – *Hello, as explained earlier I will be working with Director Hubbard on It's On Us.*
 - F. Allen Irving III, Chief Justice – *Congratulations on those who ran in the elections and SGA Week!*
 - G. Reece Christensen, Executive Vice President SGA – *No Report*
- V. President's Report – *Congratulations on those Re-Elected for Senate! I encourage you to fill out applications for the E-Board Positions. In addition Commuter*

Appreciation Week began this morning, which started off kind of rough, but Admissions is willing to hand out promotional materials. I have been working with the City for Bike Share, which is kind of slow, and we are talking about the color of bike racks. Hammock Stations will be installed over spring break. RHA spoke to me about free laundry, so if you are interested come speak to me, this is an exciting step for our Campus. I also need a Chair for Student Fees Committee.

VI. Committee Reports

- A. *GriffsGiveBack – Courtney Kipping – 2 events in March. Special Olympics is March 16th and 17th and is bowling. The Adventure Run is March 27th and we are looking for Runners and Volunteers. We are looking for Volunteers for Make A Wish Week April 8th through 14th.*
- B. *Capital Project Committee – Nick Hanlan – We are working on Campus Signs and the BARC as of right now.*
- C. *Campus Safety Committee – Kaylee Sharp – We will be having a meeting this Wednesday at 5! And we are still working with Safe Ride. Let me know if you want to be on my committee or have any ideas for us! We are looking into AED and Epi-pens to install around campus buildings.*

VII. Unfinished Business

VIII. New Business

- A. *SB FY18-55 FOC Budget Transfer from Line 1.2.3 Appropriations to Line 1.2.1 Budget – Considered for Second Reading on March 19th, 2018.*

IX. Open Discussion – *No items for Open Discussion*

- X. *Announcements – Make sure we are getting involved especially with Commuter Appreciation Week. We have a large commuter base population. Reminder that MWSU Soccer Club will be hosting a One World Soccer Tourney, and the deadline for the application is March 20th and a fee for \$5 with a team of 9 people. The week after Spring Break is Entrepreneur Week. April 14th is the Phi Delta Theta Run for ALS, and we are partnering with a local family here in Saint Joseph.*

XI. Adjourn – 5:19 PM